Maccoy Stika

913 Vattier Street Apt. 6, Manhattan, KS 66502 — 330.749.2703 — maccoystika@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS

August 2019

August 2019 - May 2023: Bachelor of Science

GPA: 3.36

in Agricultural Economics with an Emphasis in Pre-Law.

Classes of Importance: Agricultural Economics, Agricultural Policy, Market Analysis, Market Structure, Agricultural

Communications, Production Economics, Data Analysis and Agricultural Finance.

SKILLS

- Data Processing
- o Market Analysis
- o Excel Extremely Proficient
- o Computer Proficiency RStudio
- o Time management
- o Extensive experience working within a team. Student Athlete

PROFILE

Eager to utilize my four years of classroom experience in data analysis in a business setting to progress and challenge myself into becoming a front-line analyst within the agriculture sector. Proficient with Excel, Microsoft Word, PowerPoint and team management. Personal experience with achieving goals through a team environment as a student athlete. Ready to utilize four years of lessons learned in class in the fields of economics and data analytics using high levels of coding and Excel knowledge. Well versed in industry vocabulary and client characteristics. Seeking an opportunity to learn and grow within the agricultural sector of data analytics.

STUDENT ATHLETE

Kansas State University Cheer Team

2019-2021

- Member of the Kansas State University cheer team.
- o Developed effective schedule and organizational skills while balancing school, practice and social activities.
- o Devoted 20 hours a week towards practice, training, gameday events and competitions.
- o Cultivated valuable leadership skills between teammates and coaching staff.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Allred Management, Manhattan, KS

Barback / Security

February 2022 – Present

- Johnny Kaw's Yard Bar
- o Participated in training of new coworkers during their first initial shifts at the business.
- Managing customer requests and de-escalating situation within the business to maintain a safe environment for all guests.
- Managing the bar stock during night-to-night operating hours.

7even8ight5ive Bar, Manhattan, KS

Security

May 2020 - February 2022

- o Greeting and checking customers at the front entrance of the establishment.
- Maintaining a safe environment for all guests within the business.

Downey Ranch, Wamego, KS

Ranch Hand

May 2020 – July 2020

- o Tending to the needs of cattle and other livestock on the ranch.
- o Coordinating with coworkers to maintain buildings and other structures on the property.
- Operation of heavy machinery and tractors to plant and work the fields on the property.